The Creator Of The creation ?

Mufti Muhammad Sarwar Farooqui Nadwi

(Lecturer: Darul Uloom Nadwatul Ulama, Lucknow) (President: Jamiat Payam-e-Amn)

Publisher

Maktabah Payam-e-Amn Nadwa road, Daligani Lucknow-20 (U.P.) India

Name: E-8	The Creator of The Creation?
Writer:	Mufti Muhammad Sarwar Farooqui Nadwi
Publisher:	Maktabah Payam-e- Amn
	Nadwa road, Daliganj Lucknow (U.P.) India
Website:	islamicjpamn.org
Edition:	First
Year:	2023
Copyright:	Maktabah Payam-e- Amn
Email:	jpa_lko@yahoo.com, ataullah2012@gmail.com
Mobile:	0091-9919042879, 9984490150
Price:	Rs./60

Distributor

- 1. Academy of Islamic Research & Publication, Nadwatul Ulama, P.O. Box- 119, Lucknow, U.P India (9889378176)
- 2. Aligarh Educational Book House, Muslim University Market , Aligarh 9358251117
- 3. Al Furqan Book Depot, Nazirabad-31, Lucknow (9936635816)
- 4. 179 Kitab Market, Vazir Building, Bhendi Bazar, Mumbai-9322603836
- 5. Maktabah Shabab Jadeed, Nadwa Road, Lucknow (9198621671)
- 6. Jamia Dar-e-Arqum, Muhammad Pur Gaunti, Fatehpur, 9839631161

The creator of the creation

Table of Contents

Pretace	5
The concept of God	7
Fulfilment of requirements	7
Usage as per the need	8
Objects and their use	8
The ability to think	8
An important question	9
Ruler of the world	9
Scientists' observations	10
Unique findings	10
Evidence of existence of someone	11
Wooden objects	
The qualities of the Creator	12
Unique qualities of food	13
The formation of foetuses	13
The Creation of wings and feathers inside the egg	14
The formation of wood and leaves from the seed	14
The Sustainer, the Provider	
The guarantee of livelihood	15
The protector	15
Respiratory system in our body	16
Mother's affection	
Hair and eye sight	17
The will of the one above heaven (God)	17
What was inside the mother's womb?	18
Facial texture	18
The structure of the nose	19

Creation of teeth	20
Creation of eye	20
Network of the nervous system in our body	21
One diet but different results	22
The only one (God)	22
God does not have any partner	23
Knowledge of everything	23
Sea fishes	24
Ant's eggs in the rocks	24
Sweet and salty water	25
Seed's knowledge	25
Who else guides us?	26
Miracles of God	26
Why mango from mango tree?	27
Why the difference	28
Why do fruits have different tastes?	28
Equilibrium of Air	29
Sun's temperature	29
The arrangement of clouds	30
Water from the ground	31
Grains from the earth	31
Punishing oppressor	34
The denial of unseen	35
Conditions of fulfilling the desires	36
Intellect and imagination	36
Power of imagination	37
Attributes of God	37





In the name of Allah most beneficent most merciful

الحمد لله رب العالمين والصلاة على سيد المر سلين،محمد وآله وصحبه اجمعين،اما بعد

Praise be to Allah, Sustainer of the worlds, and His blessings be on Prophet Muhammad, the leader of the Messengers, his progeny and Companions.

If it is proved that the universe cannot be conceived without God. And the human needs cannot be understood without believing Him; then it will suffice to dispel lots of doubts.

Similarly, suppose human issues are resolved by the belief in God but become incredibly complicated in denying Him. In that case, it is proof that there is one supreme power that inspires every thinking person to ponder over. When one sees the wonders of the creator everywhere, one begins to think about who created it all and for whom.

This book has been prepared to seek the answers to these questions, wherein the glories of Almighty God are mentioned. So that humans may identify their creator and follow His commands and pay the rights to whom they are due. In this way, life in this world and hereafter can be pleasant and blissful. Finally, we thank all our colleagues, especially Mohd Anas and Mohd Asif Saheb, who continues to encourage us. May Allah reward them according to His status. Let us hope that the readers, keeping faith in God, will follow His commands to establish peace on the earth, and life in this world and beyond may become beneficial.

M. Sower

Muhammad Sarwar Farooqui Nadwi Nadwatul Ulama, Lucknow. 02-06-2021

The concept of God

God has created the world in a way where all types of arrangements are made to grow and flourish. Humans use many things to grow in their lives that exist in this world, from birth to death. When a farmer sows the seed, all the essential things necessary to grow, such as air, water, sunlight, begin to play their role.

Furthermore, all the essential matters of human life are also present. With the advancement of science and technology, new inventions are created as human needs begin to grow. It appears as if God was hiding it for the opportune moment so that whenever humans need it, they will benefit from it. And there's so much preserved in nature for humans, but nobody knows about it.

Fulfilment of requirements

This process of meeting the needs of plants, animals, humans and all living things is not related to land only. The land, the sea, the wind, the sun, the moon and many other things between them are doing it alongside. Only then we get the complete package. When the essential substances from the ground, the air from the atmosphere, the heat from the sun, the coolness of

the moon, the moisture from the dew, the monsoon, and other similar substances work collectively, only then a wheat plant is able to hold firm on the ground.

Usage as per the need

It is not the only characteristics of God. His important characteristics is that He provided every living thing, a body according to its needs, which is best suited for it. And through which it can get the most out of substances scattered across the earth.

The human being has got the best body that suits his needs. He has got such an intelligent mind that has no boundaries and through which he has the ability to gain the most from the land and the air.

Objects and their use

If there was the air around you, but if your body did notneed it, then it was equal to have it or not. If the land would have enough delicious fruits and vegetables, but if you did not have a mouth, other organs to eat and digestive system, they would have been useless even if they were aplenty.

The ability to think

If you did not have a mind, then you would have been separated from the world despite being present in the world. The world would appear gloomy to you, and you would be unable to survive. If you did not have the ability to think, you would have experienced something and forgotten immediately. And even if you were able to remember something, you would not have been able to come to a conclusion. Just imagine how difficult life would have been then!

An important question

The million-dollar question is, is it happening by chance? Is it just a coincidence that things are getting accomplished proportionately? Were these forces of the world prepared by themselves, by mutual support, and did they become cooperative by themselves? Has everything got itself a body that was best suited for it? And has this been happening by chance for millions of years, and will it continue to happen in the future? No, any powerful entity definitely runs all of them.

Ruler of the world

Is there a ruler in the world who has the power to satisfy the needs of everyone? If not, and of course not, then you have to accept the existence of an entity that has complete knowledge of the present and the future and who knows the needs of everyone. Who can fulfil all the needs with His limitless power, who is beneficent and Sustainer and who knows how to fulfil the requirements of everything He has created. The name of that entity is Allah (God).

This unmatched system of the universe is the manifestation of the power of an Almighty. The existence

of this universe is the craftsmanship of a supreme ruler. Not only does everything in the universe have a purpose, but we can also observe the devotion of the Creator toward His purpose along with love and sympathy.

Scientists'observations

If the planet earth were as small as the moon, the existence of water and air would have been impossible. Both maximum and minimum temperatures would have reached their extreme.

On the contrary, if the planets had been doubled, the air would have been reduced to an alarming level, and life would have been destroyed due to its pressure.

Very few regions would have remained where life could have been possible. Moving from one terrain to another would not only be difficult but almost impossible. The current shape of the earth is the result of the existing distance from the sun, and because of which life on earth has become possible.

Unique findings

Many scientists have researched specific characteristics of water, and numerous theories have been promulgated about these miracles. But the undeniable reality is that we may be able to find out how all this is happening. Still, it's beyond our ability to explain why all this is happening.

Then keep in mind that the issue is not confined to water only. There are so many substances in this universe whose intricate characteristics forever amaze us. If we reflect upon the examples mentioned above, we will realize how great our Lord is, the Creator of all.

What is important for humans is being human, carrying out their duties and responsibilities, and competently doing all the activities. We have to uphold and support justice and truth in every situation, adopt only the legitimate and valid purpose, and not allow our character to be messy with the filth of dishonesty. We should refrain from partisanship, flattery, usurping the rights of others, hurting someone and atrocities. We should keep our hearts clean from hatred so that we can love humans and help them in need.

Evidence of existence of someone

If something does not exist and it is said that it has the ability to create, then nobody will accept it. We cannot comprehend how it is possible that something non-existent can bring anything else into existence!

If we think about creation, be it humans, animals, fruits, vegetables, etc., we will have to admit that there is an entity that created them. Suppose we contemplate the sun, the moon, the constellation, the wind, etc., and concentrate on the changes that occur every second. In that case, we will be forced to believe that this cannot be the artistry of humans.

If something wholly manufactured is placed before us, each part will be evidence that whoever made it had the power over it. So how is it possible that the creator, even if he does not possess any power over it, can still create it? It's impossible. Let's take some examples.

Wooden objects

Suppose there is an item of wooden furniture that has been made with the utmost skill. Its sturdiness and minute details convince us that whosoever made it had the power and control over the wood and knew how to design it well.

He had complete mastery over it. That's why he was able to make it. He precisely knew what piece of wood was best for what part of the furniture. It gives us an impression that the carpenter had the ability and finesse to do it.

That is true for everything made by anyone. You will not only get an idea but also be convinced of the deftness of the creator. Because it is impossible that the manufactured object is perfect, but the creator had no authority over it.

The qualities of the Creator

Likewise, if you mull over all created things, you will get an indication of its creator's qualities. Hence, we may conclude that contemplating on creation identifies the creator and his qualities.

Unique qualities of food

The food that we eat every day does not have the ability to hear, see, breathe, and grow. Neither can it sleep or wake up, nor can it copulate like husband and wife. But when the same food goes inside the human body, it starts acting like a lively body and begins to perform all the activities of humans. It applies to all animal beings as well.

Similarly, the substances of water, soil, and air that the vegetation receives food for themselves cannot grow independently. They cannot breathe or bear fruits, but when they are assimilated into plants, they provide life and beauty to the plants, which become a source of delicious fruits and a visual treat.

The life of humans, animals, and plants is a witness to the fact that all these are the gifts of the Lord who provides life to every living being.

The formation of foetuses

The formation of foetuses itself is a magnificent point to mull. The Creator makes eyes of the foetus inside the womb's darkness, whereas we all know that eyes need light to see, then what is the need for eyes in the womb's darkness?

If we think for a moment, we'll realize that God makes it as He knows the baby will step into a world that is full of light.

The Creation of wings and feathers inside the egg

Similarly, think about the formation of birds. Their wings, beaks, feathers etc., get developed inside the eggs, whereas they don't need anything there. It is a clear sign that the Creator, God, knows that they will need all of them when they come out of the eggs' shell.

The formation of wood and leaves from the seed

Even the seed of a tree is prepared in such a way that the leaves and branches grow from one part of it. The roots from the other part go inside the ground and continue to do their work inside with water and soil. All of it's from the same Creator who knows that plants need water, soil, light, and air. Therefore, He did it all; otherwise, there was no need for these things if He did not know them beforehand.

The Sustainer, the Provider

When the man was in the womb's darkness, no one could help him with water, food, or anything else. Nor the father and nor even the mother in whom the foetus was growing. But it was only the mercy of the Lord Who fed through the umbilical cord.

When the child is born and his umbilical cord is cut off. Then the Almighty Lord provides the newborn's

sustenance from the mother's bosom. Then He suggests to the baby that he will get the food by sucking his mother's breast. While the newborn baby cannot see or hear, nor does he have the mind or consciousness, he puts his mouth where he is supposed to get his food. Why so?

The guarantee of livelihood

In reality, the same Lord has guaranteed and secured the livelihood of everyone. He feeds some fish in the depths of the sea and some insects below the rocks. He gives sustenance of the foetuses in the mother's womb and prepares the sustenance for small plants in the seed.

In this way, whoever is sure that his Creator will give him a livelihood, then no one can take away his livelihood from him. He will not feel afraid of anyone other than his Lord (God).

The protector

It's He who saved us in the mother's womb from many dangers. Next, He protects the soft brain in the strongest cage of the skull bone. To protect the eyes, He created eyelids, eyebrows, nose and protruding cheeks. And only He alone prepared a rib cage to protect the soft heart and lungs. To protect life, He arranges food, water, air, light and heat, etc. So who else but God can give such protection?

Respiratory system in our body

That Creator did not make us responsible for breathing in and out during sleep or sickness. Had He made us responsible for it, we wouldn't have been able to do anything except breathing. Then, if we had fallen asleep, we would have died as our breathing would have stopped. The Almighty God had created a sophisticated respiratory system that operates on its own without our intervention. So even during sleep, the Creator's arrangement continues to work flawlessly.

Mother's affection

Whether animal or human, we get the idea of a mother's sacrifice by pondering over her affection and love for the baby. Even the harmless-looking hen gets terrified of her chicken's cry and attacks the one who tries to harm it.

In reality, who created this mercy which becomes a means of safety for the little bird? It is the testimony to the workmanship of the Creator we remember as Rahman (The compassionate) and Rahim (The merciful).

Look at the structure of the universe, which is millions of times larger than the stars and the earth. And then look at the provision for millions of people in a drop of water. Now ask your conscience how all the creation is bowing down to a Sovereign and an Administrator? The answer will be that all this is the creation of the same power that controls and dominates everything in the universe.

Hair and eye sight

How hairs grow on the body, and how are they attached to the skin? Similarly, how is the eye able to see? Who developed the thought process of our brain and ran the mechanism of the heart? Who brought us up in the darkness of the mother's womb, the Mother or the Father? These helpless humans do not know how great honour the child's birth is. And then, who moulded them in human structure?

The will of the one above heaven (God)

Why were we not created as a rabbit or a monkey? The only answer is that all these wonders are happening by the will of Almighty God. He is great, and He knows how to create humans by mixing different substances. He is All-Knowing. Whatever exists in the depths of the ocean or any corner of the earth, it cannot go beyond His knowledge. That is why, everywhere, wherever anything happens, He ensures that there is no flaw in it.

Who gave directions to storms and lightning? Can you ask the clouds to rain? Can you call the lightning? Who gave the brain a sense of understanding?

What was inside the mother's womb?

There was no ration for the foetus in the mother's womb, neither milk nor fruit. Through a pipe called the placenta, it received food for nine months. He was very delicate when he was born. The digestion was very feeble. He could not eat bread, so Almighty God provided a clean and healthy source of milk from his mother's bosom. When the teeth begin to grow after two years, this source of milk dried up. Is this all happened on its own? Everyone has to think!

Then the humans scattered some seeds on the ground that were turned into plants. But the land did not grow maize instead of wheat or rice instead of barley. Why so? Because the earth did not do it on her own free will, rather the one above heaven (God) ordained it. We can't grow barley out of wheat and almonds out of grapes. It can never happen that we can produce anything out of anything else, the way we want.

Facial texture

If we observe human faces, we realize the Creator has made everyone in the same pattern. Two eyes on the face and a nose in between, two hands on both sides and two legs underneath. Have you ever seen the eyes rising out of the knee or the hands out of the head? Is this not proof of the Creator's handiwork?

God made humans with tremendous wisdom. Likewise, if we look at the trees and plants, we realize the Creator has made each of them on a fixed pattern. It should be enough to conclude that there is only one power who is responsible for the Creation.

The structure of the nose

Look at how the human's nose is precisely placed. We inhale through the two holes between the eyes. God has covered these two holes with nostrils and formed a bone in the upper part of the nose so that the air pressure does not fall on the holes.

Had this not happened, the holes could have been obstructed, and breathing would have been troublesome. This bone is also helpful to protect the eyes, and it helps to keep the holes open for continuous inhale and exhale.

The Creator made another arrangement by making the nose wall soft with the help of cartilage. The nose hair, with mucus produced by seromucous and other glands in the membrane, traps unwanted particles. It allows the air to humidify, warm, and become clean before it enters the lungs.

If God had made the entire nose with the bone, then it would have been difficult to remove the dirt. During winters some people's nose becomes ruddy, this is done so that the air should enter after getting some heat. Do these arrangements not prove the power of the All-Knowing Protector?

Creation of teeth

We have an upper jaw and a lower jaw. Who teaches the upper jaw to go upwards and the lower jaw to go downwards? Who teaches the teeth to grow in different shapes and sizes? The delicate and soft tongue sits calmly between a set of sharp teeth that too without getting hurt. After all, who is the entity that teaches all these organs their work? Who teaches each part of the body of animals, humans and plants to remain in its place and grow in exact proportion?

Creation of eye

The human eye possesses 130 million photosensitive rods and cones that convert light into chemical impulses. These signals travel to the brain at the rate of one billion per second. If the slightest thing goes wrong en route; E.g., if the cornea is fuzzy, or the pupil fails to dilate, or the lens becomes opaque, or the focusing goes wrong, then a recognizable image cannot be formed. The eye either functions as a whole or not at all. Is there someone else other than Allah who flawlessly accomplishes this complex task?

Consider the eyelids and eyeballs. We blink 15,000- 20,000 times a day. This smooth and frictionless movement becomes possible only because of lubrication. It keeps the eye moist, helps protect the eye from injury and infections, and decreases dry eyes symptoms such as burning, itching, and feeling as if something is in the eye. We may not know its worth but ask those who face

dryness in the eyes because of injury or disease. They have to use artificial tear several times a day. Who else is there except God, who provides us with this lubricant since birth?

The interesting point is that the Almighty God did not differentiate between humans and animals in this context because only He knows that we need it to survive in this world.

Network of the nervous system in our body

Who is there to spread a web of nerves in the body, whose centre is the brain? As soon as a worm or insect, etc., climbs on any part of the body, immediately the neurons convey the message to the brain.

Then the brain commands the hand to hold it and throw it away. Similarly, when a person gets tired, who gives him relief by providing sleep?

Likewise, when extra wastes and fluids get deposited in our body, who removes them through the kidney?

The kidney also removes acid that our body cells produce and maintains a healthy balance of water, salts, and minerals. When our body gets infected, only God heals it by causing fever in the body. The heating of the body boosts our immunity by speeding disease-fighting cells to an infection.

One diet but different results

If we ponder over the food the entire family eats, we observe that the same food works differently for everyone. When it goes inside the body of a male, it gets converted into masculine characteristics. Still, when it goes inside the body of a female, it gets converted into a feminine one. If the cat steals the food, it turns into feline characteristics, and the same goes for rat or dog, etc. Although the food is the same that everyone ate, it got transformed into different forms. Who did it?

The only one (God)

The heart is an integral part of the body, which is the source of all the emotions like love, mercy, compassion, etc. When humans become sad and depressed, who provides them with the feeling of joy and ecstasy? If humans acknowledge the one above heaven (God) and understand His clues, He would reward humans one day.

There is no limit to the grace and favour of Almighty God. How can a human forget the Creator of the sun and the innumerable creatures? Despite being such a powerful entity, He is so kind even to a microscopic insect that He provides them with life, shields them from all kinds of dangers.

Similarly, God keeps an eye on us at all times, just as a gardener keeps an eye on his garden. If a plant wilts, he rinses it immediately. If it requires shade, he provides shade, and when it needs fertilizer, he fertilizes it. Exactly, the same way our Lord fulfils our needs.

God does not have any partner

Every particle of the universe testifies that it's only due to the artistry of that Entity; we see how things are happening. According to science, humans need to breathe air. But pure air will be available for living beings only when the trees and the plants do their job, and they, in turn, depend on the sun to accomplish their task. But the sun needs the galaxy and other stars for its survival. So it is now evident that everything is dependent on the other for its existence and in accomplishing its work. It becomes clear that the objects in our galaxy, like stars, also indirectly contribute to the digestion of food.

Knowledge of everything

Look at the food, how fruits and flowers of different colours grow from the same soil and the same water. It is the workmanship of a Lord who is All-knowing. He extracts a wide variety of things from the same seed. Then how He converts food into flesh, blood, bone, fat, milk, hair, nails and many more.

Likewise, see how after consuming the same food, sputum in the mouth, snot in the nose, tears in the eyes, wax in the ears and all such things are formed? How come eating the same food results in the creation of different kinds of stuff in various organs?

After all, who has fixed these limits other than God? Could there be anyone else who made these arrangements? He created humankind from semen and gave different parts to the body, which are helpful for humans.

Sea fishes

Since the fish also needs oxygen to survive, the same Omniscient and Compassionate Entity created the fish precisely to extract oxygen from water. Thus, after pondering over everything in the universe, we come to know the power of the Creator.

Ant's eggs in the rocks

If you roll over a heavy stone in the jungle, you will find a colony of ants and their eggs beneath it. The birth of ants from ant eggs in rock and fish from fish eggs in the deep sea is a clear testimony to the Almighty God's attributes.

It is evident now that whether it is the depths of the ocean or the brightness of the stars, nothing is beyond the knowledge of All-knowing God. His craftsmanship is found everywhere. We can see that the ant is born from the ant egg and not the mosquito. A camel gives birth to a camel, not a donkey. The mango tree produces mango, not guava.

Sweet and salty water

Have you wondered why God has made the oceans salty? Why do they have neap and tide? What if rivers stop flowing? It is so because if the freshwater stops at one place, it starts becoming stagnant.

The water movement provides rivers with fresh oxygen, nutrients, and water flow, which helps prevent a build-up of substances in any area. If this doesn't happen, then they would start smelling bad. Consequently, it will be challenging for humans to live. That's why our Lord has created such a system.

In this way, everything in the universe testifies that the Creator has complete knowledge about it.

Seed's knowledge

Is God interested in our activities? When a dry seed comes into contact with moist soil, the seed begins to take water through the seed coat. As the water intake increases, the seed expands, and the seed coat cracks open. The embryo within the seed is made up of a small shoot and a small root.

The root is the first to emerge from the seed. As it grows, it anchors the plant to the soil and starts to absorb water through the root. Once the root soaks up

the water, the shoot begins to emerge from the seed. Who is doing it, and why?

When the seed is sown, who teaches the roots to go downwards and shoot upwards? Have you ever seen any seed going against it? Are all these incidents insufficient for an intelligent human being that all this handiwork belongs to one Creator? Who taught one leaf to grow on one side of the branch and the other leaf on the other side?

Who else guides us?

Who guides the sun, the stars and the moons to move in their orbit? The migration of most birds and mammals and fishes happens on a yearly cycle.

Who shows the right path to these creatures, who travel thousands of miles? Can there be someone other than God who has made these arrangements and who guides the whole world? In this way, the person who is convinced that God is there toguide him with wisdom will not accept any idea that goes against the Almighty God at all.

Miracles of God

Many years ago, some scientists baffled some of our educated people's mind-set. They began to say that the clouds pour water and generate lightning themselves. The flowers bloom on their own, etc. Very nice, ask them:

Question: Where did the flower grow?

Answer: From the ground.

Question: Where did the colour and fragrance come from?

Answer: From the air, the soil and the sun.

If all flowers grow from the ground, the colour and fragrance are derived from the ground, the air and the sun then why the colour of the rose is red, jasmine white and daffodil saffron? And their fragrance is also different?

Why do we get different results from the same soil and the same sun? The same soil produces jasmine and rose, then why do jasmine flowers not grow on the rose plant and vice versa?

Why mangoes from mango tree?

If mango and apple seeds are sown in the ground, why does apple not grow from mango seeds? Who told these lifeless seeds that they have to become a mango tree? Beware! Do not turn into rosewood or mulberry.

Now break the mango branch and taste it; the juice will be bitter. But the fruit of the same branch will be delicious and aromatic.

How did the bitter juice of the branches reach the fruit and become so yummy? It is ridiculous to think that all this happens on its own. Even the wooden bats, made from a mango tree, cannot produce mangoes. A

wooden pole, buried in the ground, on which the sunrays fall every day, cannot bear any fruit.

Why the difference

Why don't the leaves and fruits come out of the human body? Or why don't our books become green? The sound of eagle, cock, pigeon and nightingale are different; why so? The sound of eagle, cock, pigeon and nightingale are different; why so?

What is it that every crow does caw-caw, not coocoo like a pigeon, nor does it crow like a rooster? Who taught a myriad of creatures their own sound accurately? Who made donkey a donkey and sheep a sheep? Why is there a difference between the real siblings even though their parents are one?

Imagine, if God causes the earthquake, is there anyone else who can save us? If God brings darkness during the day, is there any other power that can turn night into day?

Why do fruits have different tastes?

When it rains on deserted and seemingly infertile land, trees and plants start to grow? They bear various fresh fruits. Who produces different tastes and aromas of fruits? Is it the land, the sky, the sun or the one above, i.e. God?

Similarly, He created different sources of water that are used to irrigate plants and trees. The people eat fruits that were not grown from the land or their hands; only God grows them.

Equilibrium of air

Think about the air we breathe. We inhale good air (oxygen) and exhale bad air (Carbon dioxide). Innumerous humans and animals consume oxygen every second, yet there is no paucity of pleasant air (oxygen). It is only because our Lord has made trees and plants to produce oxygen which maintains a proper balance of air without loss of volume. For this purpose, He has filled the forest with trees and plants. Plants produce oxygen, and we exhale carbon dioxide. If this carbon dioxide keeps accumulating in the air, the whole environment would be toxic. So God made carbon dioxide the food of plants so that the atmosphere does not become poisonous and our life remains pleasant.

Sun's temperature

The heat turns water into vapours. Water vapours become clouds when they cool and condense. When these water droplets get too heavy to stay suspended in the cloud, they fall on the earth as rain. Plants use the sun's energy to make all their food through photosynthesis. Along with sunlight, water and carbon dioxide are used to make a sugar called glucose.

Some of this sugar is used straight away to give the plant energy. Still, other sugar is turned into fats, proteins or other carbohydrates and stored.

Animals eat the plants and use the stored sugar for energy for moving around and growing. We eat fruits and vegetables made from the same process. So the sun plays a pivotal role in our life. But who made this giant object? None other than Almighty God.

The arrangement of clouds

He brings clouds above our heads. But the clouds rain in the form of droplets, not like a deluge. If the rain doesn't descend as droplets, it will destroy all crops and other living things.

The same Protector (God) encircled the earth with such a shield of clouds that prevents dangerous rays from the sun and other celestial objects.

He made a powerful shield of gas (ozone) to protect it from the sun's harmful ultraviolet rays, which is crucial in the food chain and water cycle.

Won't we thank our Lord? What an excellent arrangement He has made to protect us from inside and outside dangers.

In this way, whoever is convinced that the one above (God) is there to protect him, then nothing can harm him. Of course, the amount of damage that God has destined will be done.

Water from the ground

The Almighty Lord ran streams of water under the ground. The humans dig the earth a few feet and extract as much water as they want. Similarly, God converts the ocean water into the cloud, and then clouds travel thousands of miles to pour rain. Thus, big fields that don't have any visible mode of irrigation also get water.

Grains from the earth

When a dry seed meets moist soil, the seed takes water through the seed coat. As the water intake increases, the seed expands, and the seed coat cracks open. The embryo within the seed comprises a small shoot and a small root. The root is the first to emerge from the seed. As it grows, it anchors the plant to the soil and absorbs water through the root. Once the root soaks up the water, the shoot slowly emerges from the seed. Who is doing it, and why?

There was no ration for the foetus in the mother's womb, neither liquid nor solid. God provided it food through a pipe called the placenta for nine months. The baby was very tender when born. The digestive system was not well developed. He could not eat bread or fruit, so God provided a fresh and healthy source of milk from the mother's bosom. When the teeth start to grow after two years, this source of milk dried up. Then God ordered him to go out and search for sustenance. After

that, the conversation can be imagined between God and the human in this way;

<u>Human</u>: O Lord! How do I get food from the earth? <u>God</u>: Take some grains and scatter them on the ground. Our land itself will turn it into plants automatically.

<u>Human</u>: But if I sow wheat and barley grows from it, then?

God: This can never happen. First, because everything in the universe fulfils our command and second, We take care of every step of every task. It is impossible to grow barley from wheat and pomegranate from corn unless We want. Though We have the authority over it, We do not do it.

<u>Human</u>: But where will I get water to irrigate such a large field?

God: A stream of water is flowing below the ground. Just dig a few meters and take out as much water as you want. If you don't have the ability or courage to dig, then don't worry. We will convert the seawater into clouds, and these clouds will carry millions of litres of water throughout the world. Then these clouds will rain on your field.

<u>Human</u>: How good Sustainer you are, O my Lord! Please assure me that you will keep showering your love and kindness on me. Otherwise, I will not be able to walk even a step in this strange world without your guidance. <u>God</u>: We will fulfil your wish, and we will continue to drive the machinery of your heart. We will provide you with the ability to see, hear, think, and filter your blood

through the kidneys and keep it safe inside the cage of bones.

<u>Human</u>: My Lord! I bow my head before you. And I believe in devotion and love.

God: Breathing is vital and complicated. So We will run this system with supreme wisdom and utmost intelligence. You need oxygen to live, which We will provide. For this purpose, We have filled the forests with vegetation and greenery, which release oxygen and you release carbon dioxide. Because if this carbon dioxide keeps accumulating in the atmosphere, it will become toxic. We have made carbon dioxide the food for plants so that your life becomes easier.

<u>Human</u>:Oh, God! You are Great and Merciful. <u>God</u>: We have laid a unique network in your body, with the brain being the focal point. As soon as the insect, the scorpion, etc., climb up your body, immediately the neurons send information to the brain. The brain will order the hand to catch it and throw it away instantly. When you get tired, We will put you to sleep to get relief. When the toxic chemicals accumulate in your body, We will remove them through sweat, nose and kidneys.

<u>Human</u>: No doubt, O God! You are the Creator of the whole world and me. I will only praise You and will not accept anybody equal to You. I will pray to You to show me the right path.

<u>God</u>: You have a body part, called the heart, which is the source of all the emotions. Love, brotherhood, sympathy, and many good qualities will continue to invite you towards the goodness of life. If you listen to Us and

understand Our signs, We will ask you about the favours given to you when you come to Us after death. We'll ask how you used them. Then We will reward you with paradise or punish you with hell.

<u>Human</u>: Oh, my Sustainer! You are the source of mercy. Your favours are limitless. Oh, Creator of the moon and the sun! How can I forget your characteristics of poor care? You bestow kindness on me and are running my life, despite being so great. Oh, my God! With this explanation, it is now established that only You are our Lord and Sustainer.

We have faith in you, and we cannot do anything except You. We humbly pray to You to have mercy on us and guide us to the right path. And it will be Your great blessing on us.

Punishing oppressor

Now the question arises that when He observes all our actions, takes a keen interest in our personal activities, then whether He will reward our good and bad deeds?

It is beyond our comprehension that He watches the persecution of the oppressor and remains silent! Even a good emperor cannot tolerate the persecution of his people, then how can He watch and do nothing?

A thief runs away after stealing everything from a destitute widow. Or a corrupt Police officer files false charges against an innocent person to usurp his wealth.

Or an officer fires a hardworking and poor servant only because he could not complete the officer's wish. Will the government not punish him? When this inferior king can punish the culprit, why will God, the Creator of the universe, not punish? He will surely punish the oppressor and avenge the innocent. Hence, humans should live according to His will.

The denial of unseen

There are many innumerable objects that we do not see, yet we accept what the experts say about them. There are many body parts and activities that only modern machines can detect. These are not visible, but we all accept that they exist.

We have never seen an atom, let alone its three basic particles: protons, electrons, and neutrons. But we still hold what scientists say. Similarly, there are uncountable stars, and even space scientists have only rough estimates about them. So there is no point that we can see them? But we believe in their existence. It simply means that not being able to see something does not mean that it does not exist.

The people trust what doctors, teachers, experts etc., say, based on their experience and knowledge. We accept as we deem them trustworthy. Similarly, if people shun their arrogance, they will have faith in God through His Messengers because these Messengers brought clear signs from God and presented them before the world.

Conditions of fulfilling the desires

Some people apply a condition that if God fulfils this demand, they will accept God's existence. Some others say that if God wanted me to believe Him, I would have believed Him. If God agrees with this criterion of faith, then the whole world and its activities will go haywire.

For example, someone puts a condition of faith to convert day into night, or replace the sun with the moon or bring the sky to the earth.

Someone else asks to change the gender of males to females and vice versa or kill his enemy and so on. This conditional faith in God will destroy the whole universe.

The one above heaven (God) has placed His signs and shreds of evidence in His creation that are enough for any person to have faith in his Creator. He gave us the ability to hear, see and analyse His creation, which speaks of His existence.

Intellect and imagination

Allah has granted humans wisdom to understand reality, distinguish between truth and untruth, and beneficial and harmful things. He made excellent brain to fulfil His orders. Those who are devoid of the gift of intellect have no value in society.

Allah has given many powers to the brain through which it can imagine. We furnish our activities with this imagination. But the power of imagination is feeble and very little. For example, suppose someone describes a city before us that we have never visited. In that case, we use our imagination to visualise it. But if we go to that city, we find those things completely different from what we had imagined earlier.

Power of imagination

When someone knocks at the door of your house, you can guess that someone is there but cannot guess who that person is? What is his height, weight and colour? It is hard to figure out these characteristics. We guessed that someone is there through intuition, but the barrier of the door hindered our imagination.

In the same way, our intellect accepts the existence of Allah. Still, the power of imagination becomes helpless in visualising Him. A healthy and unbiased person admits his Creator for sure, which means he follows His commands. And obeying His orders is the proof that an individual has accepted his master entirely and has become obedient.

Attributes of God

By looking at the creation and everything around us, it becomes clear that every particle is a witness to that God, who created it, has the following attributes;

- 1. He is Creator.
- 2. He is Eternal.
- 3. He is Everlasting.
- 4. He is Omniscient.
- 5. He is All-Wise.
- 6. He is All-Aware.
- 7. He is the Provider.
- 8. He is the Guide.
- 9. He is All-Protecting.
- 10. He is All-Merciful.
- 11.He is Omnipotent.
- 12. He is All-Powerful.
- 13. He is Self-Sufficient.

Just as every particle of the universe testifies to that Creator, a human proclaims and testifies the same about the entire universe. He utters with confidence and conviction that 'I bear witness that Allah alone is entitled to worship.' Which is called in Arabic as Ashhadhu Al Lailaha ilallahu.

Now, how to pray and lead a life according to Allah's wishes? How will He guide us at every step of life? We find many great personalities globally, but they are limited to just one or two fields. Many political leaders are a disaster in their family life. Some others who are leaders in the social sphere are complete failures in economic life. The practical guidance in every sphere of life, be it social, economic, business, political or family life, can be found in an honest person named

Muhammad (pbuh). He is the most sincere and honest person in human history. Even his enemies vouched for his honesty and truthfulness.

He presented Allah's revelation in the form of the Qur'an, which describes the purpose of human life in detail. It outlines how we can follow God's commands. If our deeds comply with the commandments of the Lord, then we will get happiness and peace in the world and paradise after death. However, if we go against those commands, we may or may not be punished in this world but will surely face humiliating punishment after death.

May Allah guide us to the right path and bring peace to this world and the Hereafter.

> Your well-wisher Mufti Muhammad Sarwar farooqui Nadwi 02-09-2019

Books Written by Mufti Sarwar Farooqui Nadwi

Hindi Books

- 1 Qur'an ka Paigham (Qur'an ka Asan Hindi Tarjuma) 20x30x8
- 2 Qur'an ka Paigham (Qur'an ka Asan Hindi Tarjuma) 20x30x16
- 3 Qur'an ka Paigham (Qur'an ka Asan Hindi Tarjuma) 20x30x32
- 4 Tafsir-E-Farooqui (7 Jild me)
- 5 Qur'an ka Paigham (Teeswe Pare Ki Hindi Tafsir)
- 6 Asbaab-E-Nuzool Aur Qur'ani Ayat (Hissa Awwal)
- 7 Qur'an Aur Science Ki Roshni Me Sharab, Juwa, Suwar Aur Wuzu
- 8 Surah Fatiha Ki Tafsir
- Pawitr Qur'an Ka Sandesh (Insani Duniya Ke Nam)
- **10** Tauheed Ki Hageegat
- **11** Kufr Aur Shirk Ki Haqeeqat
- 12 Islam Kya Hai
- **13** Islam Dharm Kya Hai
- 14 Islam Ki Buniyadi Maloomat (Sawal-Jawab Ki Roshni Me)
- 15 Azan Kya Hai
- 16 Aao Namaz Ki Oar
- 17 Kursi Par Namaz Padhne Ka Tareega
- 18 Roza Ka Hukm Aur Iske Masaail (Qur'an Aur Sunnat Ki Roshni Me)
- 19 Zakaat Ka Hukm Aur Iske Masaail (Qur'an Aur Sunnat Ki Roshni Me)
- 20 Hajj Aur Umrah Ka Asan Tareeqa (Qur'an Aur Sunnat Ki Roshni Me)
- 21 Umrah Ka Asan Tareega
- 22 Islami Viraasat Ki Taqseem Ek Nazar Me
- 23 Nabiyon Ki Dawat Aur Tabligh (Muntakhab Qur'ani Ayat Wa Ahadith Ki Roshni Me)